

Cuong Pham

From: Eddie Maalouf [emaalouf@pacsat.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2007 5:34 PM
To: 'Cuong Pham'
Cc: felix.gurule@wiline.com; 'RF'
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0126-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 4940]

Mr. Cuong Pham,

As I stated in an earlier email (last week), the frequencies you plan to use (3.650 - 3.700 GHz) will not interfere with any of our transmissions. We endorse all your activities and wish you luck with your endeavor.

Eddie Maalouf
RF/Engineering Supervisor
PACSAT
1629 S Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
916/446-7890 Ext. 106

-----Original Message-----

From: Cuong Pham [mailto:cuong.pham@wiline.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2007 4:06 PM
To: emailouf@pacsat.com
Cc: felix.gurule@wiline.com; 'RF'
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0126-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 4940]

Subject: Experimental License for use of 3.650 - 3.700 GHz band in
Cupertino, CA

Dear Mr. Maalouf,

Pursuant to FCC Docket 05-56 adopted to protect Grandfathered FSS Earth Stations, WiLine needs to provide the details on the application for Experimental License for use of 3.650 - 3.700 GHz band in Cupertino, CA, to obtain consent from the existing licensees like:

Mountain House - Call Sign: KA206, File No: SESMOD2000022200272- Pacific Satellite Connection, and CA Mountain House - Call Sign: KA86, File No: SESMOD2000022200265- Pacific Satellite Connection,

We respectfully request that you review the attached application and technical data of our radio for its interference potential with your

system(s) and send your approval or objection by replying to this E-mail by May 23, 2007.

If you object to this application, it is important that you include the technical details supporting your objection in your response.

Please do not change the subject of the E-mail to ensure proper handling of your reply.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

We truly appreciate for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Cuong Pham
RF Engineer
WiLine Networks, Inc.
O: 650-523-2144
M: 650-430-3473
mailto:cuong.pham@wiline.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>

Date: Fri, 11 May 2007 13:33:51

To:felix.gurule@wiline.com

Subject: FCC File No. 0126-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 4940] Mr. Gurule,
Please prior coordinate the use of frequency band 3.65-3.7 GHz with the grandfathered FSS licensee(s) and attach you coordination as an exhibit to your application.

Also you need to report the emission designator on your application.

Confirmation Number:

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

=====